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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Nivitha {LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Wednesday, 19 December 2018 3:17 PM

'ECICS Claims'; ‘assignmernts@Ikkauto.com’

lsunl

RE: Accident Involving For Vehicle No: SIZ 61117 & SKE 8614U

Please be Informed that we are unable to conduct the inspéction after some attemipts to inform the workshop to

prasent the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore wie decided to

tempararily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

DEST REGARDS, E LS

GaNivitha | Adoun
LKK Autn Consultants Pte Ltd

Phione: 68g1-1972 | emall: pssigmmenis@® kknutocom | f: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Poyn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1,-202-25 | §{4n8943)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailte:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 9:29 AM

To: "ECICS Claims’ <claims@ecics.com sg>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Ce: ‘SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving For Vehicle No: 5JZ 6111T & SKE 8614

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; peslpnments@likanto.cony | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Payn Ubi Tndustrial Park. Ubl Avenue 1,2 02-25 | Sq0B933)

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 _'5_:13 PM

To: Elite AM <eliteamclaim@gmail.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: ECICS Claims IMs@ecics.Ccom.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident Involving For Vehicle No: SJZ 61117 & SKE B614U

Without Prejudice
Dear Yen

Thank you for your amail



We will appoint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange TP PRI
Thank you

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +85 6303 0182
FAX. +65 8338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapaore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to malarsurveviiecs com g

directly,

**Please bear with us should we take longer to respanse as we are currently experiencing o high volume of
claims, Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

Fl'ﬂm: EJII‘.E.HM 165G I._ll _'3!_:.;-—.."_ n! (3

Sent; Friday, 9 March, 2018 5:08 PM

To: ECICS Claims |

Subject: Accident Involving For Vehicle No: SJZ 61117 & SKE 86140

Hi,

Kindly to arrange pre-repair inspection for vehicle no: SIZ6111T.
Thank you!

Regard,

Yen

E Virus-free. www avast com

£ A E* ]

Thin message may contain privileged and confidential nformation and ks only intended for uso by thi sddressee. No representation warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied I made by ECICS Limited; a5 to the tairness, accuracy or complereness of any information, projections or ogininns
eontained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, tse or dissemination etther i whole orin part Is prohiblted. I you are not the addressee
Indicated in his message {or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may hot topy or deliver this message to anyone. in such case,
you shauld destray this message and kindly notily the sender by reply email, Opimions contained herpin are the personal opinions of the senderand do
not ecessarily reprosent the views of ECICS Limited.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 5:23 FM

To: Elite AM; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Accident Invalving For Vehicle No: SJZ 61117 & SKE 86140
Attachments; 03032018162827.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Yen

Thank yol for your email,

We will appoint LKK for the survey,
Aside 1o LKK

Please assist o arrange TP PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DiD: +85 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038387

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurveyiiedics.com.sa
directly. " '

**Please bear with us should we take longer to respense as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
ciaims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Elite AM [mailto:eliteamdlaim@gmail.com)]

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 5:08 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: Accident Involving For Vehicle No: SJZ 61117T & SKE 8614U

Hi,

Kindly to arrange pre-repair inspection for vehicle no: SJZ 6111T.

Thank you!

Repard,

Yen

Wo Virus-free. www.avast.com
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TEL : 63387378/86606722 FAX : 63307378
Date: Pre-repair Inspection
M/s ECICS LIMITED claims@ecics.com.sg
7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987 claimsiecics com.sg
Dear Sir, .

ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSJZ £ 1T anp.SEE L1k U oNDE )0 :»jff I//SYRE
We refer to the above matter.

We are the appointed repair workshop of vehicle no £ Z §i1 1

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no, SkE F4

The awner of vehicle no.SJZ &1if T Has authorised us to catry out the repairs to his
vehicle which was damaged by your insured's vehicle. The owner intends to make a claim
againts you insured and/or insured’s authorised driver for the accident which is caused

wholly and/or contributed by your insured and/or your insured's authorised driver's negligenice.

We hereby give you notice of the accident and an apportunity to inspect the damaged to the
vehicle priorto the commencement of the repairs.

Kindly take note that we hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of
vehicleno 68 60re T at my premises.

Your faithfully



